



CITY OF EL PASO DE ROBLES
"The Pass of the Oaks"

CITY COUNCIL MINUTES

Tuesday, December 2, 2008 7:30 PM

**MEETING LOCATION: PASO ROBLES LIBRARY/CITY HALL
CONFERENCE CENTER, 1000 SPRING STREET**

**PLEASE SUBMIT ALL CORRESPONDENCE FOR CITY COUNCIL PRIOR
TO THE MEETING WITH A COPY TO THE CITY CLERK**

7:30 PM – CONVENE REGULAR MEETING

CALL TO ORDER – Downstairs Conference Center

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

INVOCATION – Led by Pat Sheean

ROLL CALL Councilmembers John Hamon Nick Gilman, Ed Steinbeck, Fred Strong, and Mayor Duane Picanco,

PUBLIC COMMENTS

- Anne Laddon announced the establishment of Studios on the Park.
- Pat Sheean congratulating both the outgoing and new City Council members

AGENDA ITEMS TO BE DEFERRED (IF ANY) - None

1. Results of Consolidated General Election – November 4, 2008

J. App, City Manager

Councilmember Picanco, seconded by Councilmember Strong moved to adopt Resolution No. 08-190 reciting the facts of the Consolidated General Election held on November 4, 2008, declaring the result and such other matters as provided by law:

The City Council does declare and determine that Duane J. Picanco was elected as Mayor for the full term of two (2) years; Nick Gilman and Fred Strong were elected as Member of the City Council for the full term of four (4) years; and Michael J. Compton was elected as City

Treasurer for the full term of four (4) years; and Dennis Fansler was elected as City Clerk for the full term of four (4) years.

Motion passed by the following unanimous roll call vote:

AYES: Hamon, Nemeth, Picanco, Strong and Mecham

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

PRESENTATIONS

2. Recognition of Outgoing Councilmembers

D. Picanco

Presentations were made to Mayor Mecham, and Mayor Pro Tem Nemeth recognizing the contributions of each to the City. Resolutions from the offices of Representative McCarthy, State Senator Maldonado and Assemblyman Blakeslee were given to the Messrs. Mecham and Nemeth.

Council adjourned for a 20-minute recess and reconvened at 8:10 PM.

3. Oaths of Office and Seating of New Elected Mayor and Councilmembers

J. App, City Manager

Oaths of Office were administered to Mayor Picanco and Councilmembers Gilman and Strong.

4. City Council Vacancy

J. App, City Manager

The City Council considered filling the Council seat vacated by Mayor Picanco. The term will end December 7, 2010

Mayor Picanco opened the public hearing. Speaking from the public was Joe Horne, Edwin Price, Pascual Padilla, Joyce Sprague, Dale Gustin, Kathy Barnett, Ron Johnson, Vicki Silva, and Jim Norman. There were no further comments from the public, either written or oral, and the public discussion was closed.

Councilmember Strong, seconded by Councilmember Gilman, moved to appoint Ed Steinbeck to the City Council.

Motion passed by the following unanimous roll call vote:

AYES: Gilman, Hamon, Strong, and Picanco

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

The Oath of Office was administered to Ed Steinbeck.

5. Selection of Mayor Pro Tem, Redevelopment Agency Chairman, and Redevelopment Agency Vice Chairman

D. Picanco, Mayor

On a motion by Mayor Picanco, seconded by Councilmember Gilman and by General Consent, Fred Strong was named Mayor Pro Tem, John Hamon as Redevelopment Agency Chairman, and Nick Gilman as the Redevelopment Agency Vice Chairman.

6. Appointment of Members to Council Liaison Committees

D. Picanco, Mayor

By General Consent, the consideration of appointment of members to Council liaison committees was continued to the December 16, 2008 regular meeting.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

7. Formation of the Paso Robles Tourism and Lodging Promotions Business Improvement District

J. Troop, Administrative Services Director

The City Council considered the formation of a hotel owner initiated citywide tourism improvement district for the purposes of increasing investment in tourism marketing in Paso Robles, and to consider amending the by-laws of the BID to conform to the City's conflict of interest code.

Mayor Picanco opened the public hearing. Speaking from the public was Kathy Barnett and Matt Masia. There were no further comments from the public, either written or oral, and the public discussion was closed.

Based on the finding of no majority protests received, Councilmember Strong, seconded by Councilmember Hamon, moved to adopt Resolution No. 08-191 amending the by-laws for the Paso Robles Tourism and Lodging Promotions Business Improvement District Advisory Committee to conform to the City's conflict of interest code.

Motion passed by the following unanimous roll call vote:

AYES: Gilman, Hamon, Steinbeck, Strong, and Picanco

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Councilmember Strong, seconded by Councilmember Hamon, moved to introduce for first reading Ordinance No. 952 , N.S., establishing the Paso Robles Tourism and Lodging Promotions Business Improvement District pursuant to the Parking and Business Improvement Law of 1989, and set December 16, 2008 for adoption.

Motion passed by the following unanimous roll call vote:

AYES: Gilman, Hamon, Steinbeck, Strong, and Picanco

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

CONSENT CALENDAR

Mayor Picanco called for public comments on Consent Calendar items. There were no comments from the public, either written or oral, and the public discussion was closed.

8. Approve City Council minutes of November 18, 2008
9. Approve Warrant Register: Nos. xx—xx (01/xx/08) and xx—xx (01/xx/08)
10. Receive and file Advisory Body Committee minutes as follows:
Library Board of Trustees meeting of September 11, 2008
Senior Citizen Advisory Committee meeting of October 13, 2008
Youth Commission meeting of October 1, 2008
11. Read, by title only, and adopt Ordinance No. 951 N.S. changing the land use designation from Residential Single Family (RSF-2) to Residential Multiple Family, 12 units per acre (RFM-12) at property located at 1450 Golden Hill Road. The project site is a 13.9 acre parcel, and proposes to construct a multi-level, 125-unit senior retirement community for individuals aged 60 and over, which would include residential living units, assisted living units, and special care units. (First reading November 18, 2008).
12. Adopt Resolution No. 08-192 to award the contract to install a CDBG-funded wireless LED-lighted crosswalk at the intersection of 17th and Spring Streets to Michael Bray Construction in the amount of \$21,600.

Consent Calendar Items Nos. 8-12 were approved on a single motion by Councilmember Strong, seconded by Councilmember Gilman.

Motion passed by the following unanimous roll call vote:

AYES: Gilman, Hamon, Steinbeck, Strong, and Picanco

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

DISCUSSION

13. **Pioneer Museum Facility Request**

A. Robb, Director of Library and Recreation Services

The City Council considered a facility request from the Pioneer Museum.

Mayor Picanco opened the public hearing. Speaking from the public was Bob Bryant, Joe Horne, Walt Kauh, Steve Serda, F. Gibson, Ron Mullins and Richard Smith. There were no further comments from the public, either written or oral, and the public discussion was closed.

Councilmember Strong, seconded by Councilmember Hamon, moved to continue the item to a date uncertain.

Motion passed by the following unanimous roll call vote:

AYES: Gilman, Hamon, Steinbeck, Strong, and Picanco

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

CORRESPONDENCE

Councilmember Strong distributed his report from recent League of California Cities Committee Meetings.

By unanimous voice vote, Council moved to adjourn from regular session at 9:30 PM.
Submitted:

Deborah D. Robinson, Deputy City Clerk
Approved:

**THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL OR A PERMANENT
PART OF THE RECORDS UNTIL APPROVED BY THE CITY
COUNCIL AT A FUTURE REGULAR MEETING.**

item #13
12/2/2008

**PASO ROBLES
PIONEER MUSEUM**
P.O. BOX 461 PASO ROBLES, CA 93447

November 12, 2008

Board Meeting Minutes

Call to Order: The regular monthly meeting of the Museum's 501(c) (3) corporation board members was called to order by B.R. "Bob" Bryant, at 4:00 p.m. at the museum, 2010 Riverside Avenue, Paso Robles.

Roll Call: Board Members present. D.R. "Bob" Bryant, Larry Radka, Cathy Bartley, Glenn Muggelberg, Milene Radford, Bonnie Nelson, Elizabeth "Byby" Root, Robert "Bob" Tullock, Walter Kuhn (Pioneer Day Committee), Margaret Pemberton and Melody Mullis

Absent: Gary Smith, Wade Taylor and Dave Steaffens.

Guests: Fred Strong, Paso Robles City Councilman, Ben Holsted

Report on D&O Insurance

Ben Holsted presentation on Directors and Officers Insurance. D & O insurance protects from claims for wrongful acts, there is no bodily injury or property damage coverage on a D & O policy. It does cover allegations of rulebook violations or Bylaw infractions as it pertains to an organization's membership. Typically, these claims arise when members of an organization become upset by some decision made by the Board. The member(s) hire a lawyer and claim that they were wronged in some fashion. This is what the D&O insurance covers. D & O insurance is considered "piece of mind" insurance- protected the board from such claims of wrongful acts. Wrongful acts means any actual or alleged act, error, omission, misstatement, misleading statement, neglect, or breach of duties, or Personal Injury Act committed;

By the organization, by the individuals Insureds arising solely from duties conducted on behalf of the Organization or asserted against an Individual Insured because of the Organization.

Limit of the liability is normally \$1 Million.

Pioneer Day Committee has this insurance.

Discussion from the group the Paso Gathering may need this coverage if they were to reject someone from having a booth at the Gathering. Also, if someone were to donate an object to the museum and the family comes back later and asks for the item back. If the Board say's "no" ...could this become a D & O claim? Ben says "it could be."

Bob Tullock suggests the Board fill out the paperwork and get a quote.

Cost of the insurance is expected to be \$1,000 per year or less. But the only way to know for sure is to fill out the paperwork (one page) and submit it for the quote.

Bob Bryant asked if the policy would cover the group as a trustee for the City Museum or only when we are acting as the 501(c)(3)?

Ben says that as long as the group is acting as a Board.

Bob Bryant thanks Ben for coming and accepts the copy of the paperwork to get the quote.

Report on Visit to Fisher Residence in Creston and offer of assistance with fundraising project

ByBy reported on a meeting that she and Bob Bryant had with Todd Fisher. They were invited out to the Fisher's Creston home to see the costumes and other memorabilia that he is storing for a museum to be constructed in Tennessee. Fisher is a son of Debbie Reynolds, and has been collecting for many years. Some of the more notable items include the red sports car driven by Marilyn Monroe in "Some Like it Hot" also in the collection is all the captains costumes for the different remakes of the "Mutiny on the Bounty" and other items too numerous to mention. Fisher has offered to loan some of these items to the Pioneer Museum and including his expertise in set up and lighting if the Museum wants to hold a limited fundraising such as a cocktail party or other. Along with the memorabilia collections, Fisher also has a production set up which he offered to help the Museum create multimedia kiosks for some of the displays. He also indicated that he has connections with many production equipment manufacturers such as Panasonic and Sony that occasionally donated used studio equipment to various non profits. Bob Bryant would like to see the Museum create a video of the blacksmith shop and a demonstration of the various equipment pieces they are looking at in the collection. Bonnie suggested that Karl Von Dollan and Harold Franklin would be good candidates to work on such a project. ByBy reminds all that Fisher offered to help with fundraising event and it will need to be done before the entire collection heads to it's new location so we need to look at early next year at the latest. Bob Tullock says remember that when Marilyn Monroe and Joe DiMaggio were married they spent a night in the Paso Robles Inn. Bob Bryant says more than that- many celebrities came up to entertain troops at Camp Roberts so there are even more connections.

Councilman Strong says that if we do decide to go with the cocktail party fundraising event that the Museum should consider getting a temporary liability insurance policy to cover the event.

Anyone interested in the cocktail party idea needs to get in touch with ByBy.

Minutes: It was moved by Glenn and seconded by Rob T. that the minutes of October 8, 2008 be approved. Carried.

Correspondence:

Milene shows off the Current Issue of CCM which includes a borrowed photo from the Museum and lists the Pioneer Museum as the source.

Milene also talked about the CCPH the history group which held the annual meeting in SLO and visited several areas in the County including the Pioneer Museum.

Bob T reports on a letter from the Main St. Christmas Parade group which include invitation to Pioneer Museum, Jeansville Pump, Pioneer Day Committee and Historical Society to participate in the parade.

Bob Bryant reads a letter he is sending to KPRL thanking them for support to the Paso Gathering and the Pioneer Museum. Bob says he will send this letter to KPRL if there are no objections from the Board. Board has no objection.

Financials: Financial Report is down. The endowment fund is down a fair amount due to the depressed stock market. Bonnie reports that part of the down trend may be that the Paso Gathering income is not reflected in this financial statement, but the expenses are.

Call for presentation of bills: Several bills are submitted for payment. Included in those submitted were bills to continue the drainage and the preparation for paving projects on the grounds, sand, underground boxes to channel water, and bulbs for interior light replacement. Other bills were presented for Blakes for casters and other hardware for the display cases, and reimbursement for paper cups purchased by docent for museum. Additional bills were presented for various office and display needs such as outdoor bench repairs, labels for the wagon tongues. Milene asks if someone paid AT & T to install the phone in the shop area of the Museum and was told that this was a donation by Chuck (?)

Bob T. moves that all bills presented be paid

Larry R. second to motion.

Carried

Bank Information: Bonnie has brought the new signature card for the bank that will need to be signed by responsible board members. They will need to go to the bank to sign. Those Board members with approval to access the bank account are:

Bob Bryant

Milene Radford

Margaret Pemberton

Bonnie Nelson

Glenn moves approval

Larry seconds

Motion carried

Donations: Several donations were made to the Museum over the past month.

Larry says a gentleman from Chico was so impressed by his visit to the Museum and the Gathering that he made a \$1,000 donation via a check.

Milene says another \$100.00 donation was made in memory and honor.

Gift Shop : Milene reports that the Gift Shop is having a sale on the Cowboy Tapes. They are at a discount price and make great stocking stuffers. Also, the Museum won a beautiful crystal vase as the sweepstakes prize for the Paso Robles Pioneer Day window decoration in Marlowe's Interiors. Thanks go to Denise G., Debra V and Lisa Marlowe.

October Activity Reports:	Attendance :	1,787	YTD	5,679
	Days Open:	23	YTD	179
	Volunteer Hours:	875	YTD	6,736

Old Business:

Committee Reports.

Paving Project

Bob B reports on the progress towards the paving of the parking area. Union Oil has declined to help with the paving. They had been approached and asked to provide the asphalt. Bob estimates that the cost for the base would be approximately \$8,707 plus tax. But we need to get it graded first. Mark Switzer has agreed to donate the use of the equipment and Dewey will provide the all of the needed diesel for the equipment. There may be a donation of one day of labor for the crew and the crew may then donate one day of labor to complete the grading. The only thing left is to lay the blacktop. Not sure of the cost of this.

BvBy suggests that since Museum was turned down by Union Oil, we should pursue the other side of the oil field. There are two sides to the field and Aero is the other company and we should contact them.

Bob B. will look into this

Moving Farm equipment to Store Between Ballfield and Museum

Bob Bryant asks Councilman Strong for assistance. The Museum is running out of space and it has been suggested that the Museum store some of the farm equipment against the side of the Museum building by the ballfield. It used to be a picnic area but it has been fenced off so there is no longer access. It would be ideal to store some farm equipment there alongside the building and it would help to keep the weeds down in the area and reduce the City's expense for upkeep of that area. Bob B says he approached the City to ask and was told that it would have to wait until the Master Plan was complete and the representative of the City was not sure who had the authority to grant the request.

Councilman Strong suggests that the Museum approach the City Council during a public comment period and ask place this item on a future city council agenda. Emphasis should be placed on the idea that this is temporary and that it doesn't impact the City plan and it would reduce City costs. Board agrees with Bob B to approach the City.

Donation of Bolt Making Machine

Larry reports that Tim Hazell has offered a bolt making machine to the museum. The machine is about 6' long. And is proposed to be added to the Blacksmith shop. Board asks if it has local connection but that is unclear. This is a unique item and would be a good addition to the Blacksmith

Shop. The committee is concerned about how crowded that area is now. It is suggested that the woodworking items be moved out of the Blacksmith Shop to make room.

Glen moves that we conditionally accept the donation pending look by Bob T and Bob B.

Larry 2nds.

Motion carried

Bert

Milene asks about "Bert" on the grounds. Chuck Desmond is interested in trying to do some work on Bert to try to keep him from breaking down further.

Councilman Strong suggests the Museum try to contact the artist from San Miguel, and see if he is interested in helping with the restoration.

Cattle Chute

Bob B says there is \$2,500 donation from the Cattlemans Association to restore the cattle chute. It is suggested that family of the original owner builder be contacted to see if they would like to help in the restore project as their father built the chute. It will need a cement pad and to be coated in linseed oil to preserve the wood.

Report on the Gathering by Cathy Bartley

Good news that despite the poor economy the Gathering earned \$6,241 but there were a lot fewer tables. Bit ticket sales were down, BBQ sales were down. We need to get form into the City to get the banner across the street by Jan and there is no guarantee we will get the time frame we want. Gary would like to use 2 of the smaller diameter poles and place them into ground so that a banner can be strung between them.

Bob B says thank you to all who helped on the Paso Gathering.

Thank you to all who got all those buggies out and stowed away.

Thank you to ByBy for the hospitality.

ByBy says committee needs to rethink the \$100 budget for the hospitality as that budget doesn't cover much anymore.

Heritage Preservation Group

Walter reports on the Heritage Preservation Group. They would like to use the Museum as a place to have their meetings.

Glenn moves approval

Larry seconds

Motion carried

In order to have these meetings – we need to have a doorbell installed. Larry will wire one in.

Heritage Group has asked for a clean map of the site. Bob B will pursue a Google map and ByBy has volunteered to do some artwork.

Volunteers Needed

Milene asks for a volunteer to be at Museum on Dec 7th for Lion's Club Christmas dinner. 4-9 pm. Larry or Bob T will be able to be here.

Will also need help moving the Padereswki items to be borrowed by the Festival. Glenn suggests that instead of loaning them items they should send people down here to see them.

Thank you to Larry for answering the false alarms.

Glenn asks if anyone is interested in the fax machine. It is just sitting in the office and needs to be hooked up.

Glenn moves we adjourn

Larry seconds

Meeting adjourned 5:15 p.m.

Next Meeting December 10, 2008

wildcatkel@stevinsoncorp.com; wildcatkel@stevinsoncorp.com; wildcatkel@stevinsoncorp.com;
droberts_trcd@yahoo.com; eben.swain@ca.nacdn.net; bob.formarc@sbcglobal.net; sgeivet@ocsnet.net;
sgeivet@ocsnet.net; sgeivet@ocsnet.net; msovich@tvmwd.com; mgarcia@tvmwd.com; rhansen@tvmwd.com;
msovich@TVMWD.com; rme@TVMWD.com; RHansen@TVMWD.com; cscott@townofwindsor.com;
cscott@townofwindsor.com; mmullan@townofwindsor.com; akf@tulareid.org; akf@tulareid.org;
ldwoskin@tularehhsa.org; sshaw@tularehhsa.org; aishida@co.tulare.ca.us; aburck@cityofukiah.com;
aburck@cityofukiah.com; Candace@cityofukiah.com; steveb@unitedwater.org; dand@unitedwater.org;
danaw@unitedwater.org; sdrumrightvid@yahoo.com; sdrumrightvid@yahoo.com; sdrumrightvid@yahoo.com;
daallen@ci.wasco.ca.us; daallen@ci.wasco.ca.us; romitag@ci.wasco.ca.us; jshaunessy@wrld.org;
tjohnson@wrld.org; rwhitaker@wrld.org; wendy@wkwd.org; wendy@wkwd.org; jerry@wkwd.org;
jsafely@wmwd.com; fmanghi@wmwd.com; jrossi@wmwd.com; mdebarruel@westyost.com;
mdebarruel@westyost.com; info@ycfwcd.org; smatyac@ycwa.com; smatyac@ycwa.com; caikens@ycwa.com;
karends@zone7water.com; trooze@zone7water.com; bstevens@berlogar.com; mmaestas@chinohills.org;
mikegm1@aol.com; dwd2@afes.com; smohleji@evmwd.net; mvanderlinden@goletawater.com;
Alex.Ameri@hayward-ca.gov; dabella@cityofmadera.com; sanfordr@co.mendocino.ca.us; northkern@aol.com;
kking@oakdaleirrigation.com; jkb4238@kermantel.net; lbair@rd108.org; CLee@roseville.ca.us;
sgeivet@ocsnet.net; nishi@madera-county.com; slotad@co.mendocino.ca.us; lawlerk@co.mendocino.ca.us;
lbognuda@ncsd.ca.gov; psevcik@ncsd.ca.gov; teresa.pecsd@hughes.net

Cc: info@valleywateralliance.org

Subject: Recent DWR Local Groundwater Assistance Grant Awards

Attachments:

Thank you for your interest in the Local Groundwater Assistance (LGA) AB 303 Program in applying for a grant in December 2007. We had a record number of 122 grant applications. In June 2008 after an extensive DWR review, the LGA Technical Advisory Panel (TAP) in a public meeting recommended awarding thirty (31) public agencies grants using Proposition 50 funds. Due to the number of additional qualified applications, they also recommended funding additional applications in the next Fiscal Year.

In late September, the Governor signed legislation (SBx2 1) that allocated additional funding for the Program (see <http://gov.ca.gov/press-release/10690/>). These funds will not be available until March 2009. Based on the recommendations of the TAP, DWR awarded grants using Proposition 84 funds to agencies from the 2007 applications that scored from 84 to 87 points. Two other agencies, Lassen and Amador Counties, were awarded funding based on geographic considerations. The 25 public agencies who are receiving grants include six (6) that were partially funded in June 2008 and are now funded to meet their original requests; sixteen (16) received full funding; and three (3) received Capacity Building Grants for \$50,000 each. In total 50 local agencies received grants from both funding sources. A listing of the agencies and title of projects receiving grants may be obtained through the Division of Planning and Local Assistance website at: <http://www.grantsloans.water.ca.gov/grants/assistance.cfm>

No further awards are expected from the December 2007 applications. Therefore, this email is also to thank those agencies who applied but did not receive funding. Funding has also been appropriated for another round of LGA grants. A proposal and solicitation package (PSP) is expected to be released in the Spring/Summer of 2009, with approximately 6 to 8 weeks to complete the applications. Any proposed changes to the PSP will be

discussed in a TAP public meeting that is expected to occur early next year. Please check the above LGA web page for notification of the meeting and any other LGA announcements. Emails will also be sent out concerning the meeting.

Sincerely,

Harley

Harley H. Davis, Jr.

Department of Water Resources, DPLA

Conjunctive Water Management Branch

901 P Street

P. O. Box 942836

Sacramento, CA 94236-0001

Phone: (916) 651-9229

Fax: (916) 651-9292

Local Groundwater Assistance AB 303 Grants with FY 2008-2009 Proposition 84 Funds

Grantee	Project Title	County	Prop. 50 Awarded June 2008	Prop. 84 Funds *	Total Prop 50 and 84 Funds
Amador Water Agency	Lake Camanche Water Improvement District No. 7 Groundwater Supply Study and Management Plan	Amador	\$0	\$247,547	\$247,547
Carpinteria Valley Water District	Carpinteria Groundwater Basin Hydrogeologic Update and Groundwater Model Project	Santa Barbara	\$212,800	\$35,200	\$248,000
Chino Hills, City of	Management of Land Subsidence by Aquifer Injection in Chino Basin	San Bernardino	\$214,500	\$35,500	\$250,000
Consolidated Irrigation District	CID Groundwater Mitigation and Banking Program Surveys and Site Assessments	Fresno	\$0	\$248,468	\$248,468
Delano Earlimart Irrigation District	Turmpseed Basin Groundwater Monitoring Program	Tulare	\$0	\$250,000	\$250,000
El Paso de Robles, City of	Paso Robles Regional Groundwater Management Plan	San Luis Obispo, Monterey	\$208,000	\$34,440	\$242,440
Fox Canyon Groundwater Management Agency	Pilot Implementation of Groundwater Extraction Flowmeter Reading Equipment and Update of Ventura Regional Groundwater Flow Model	Ventura	\$0	\$244,880	\$244,880
Fresno, County of	Northeast Groundwater Impact Mitigation and Monitoring Program	Fresno	\$0	\$250,000	\$250,000
Indio Water Authority	Capacity Building Grant for Groundwater Management	Riverside	\$0	\$50,000	\$50,000
Lassen County	Establishment of Basin Management Objectives	Lassen	\$0	\$250,000	\$250,000
Mission Springs Water District	Proposal to develop Mission Creek and Garnet Hill Subbasins Surface and Groundwater Management Plan.	Riverside	\$210,800	\$34,939	\$245,739
Modoc County Planning Department	Capacity Building Grant for Groundwater Management	Modoc	\$0	\$50,000	\$50,000
North Kern Water Storage District	Groundwater Monitoring Improvement Program	Kern	\$0	\$250,000	\$250,000
Northeastern San Joaquin County Groundwater Banking Authority	Eastern San Joaquin Basin Groundwater Recharge Dynamics Investigation	San Joaquin	\$0	\$249,547	\$249,547
Oakdale Irrigation District	Well Field Optimization Project Phase II for the Modesto Basin	Stanislaus; San Joaquin	\$0	\$250,000	\$250,000
Pajaro Valley Water Management Agency	Harkins Sloughs Project Re-Operation Feasibility Study	Santa Cruz	\$0	\$227,154	\$227,154
Raisin City Water District	Groundwater Recharge Feasibility Study	Fresno	\$0	\$249,012	\$249,012
Reclamation District No. 108	RD 108 Northern Area Groundwater Study	Colusa, Yolo	\$0	\$245,246	\$245,246
San Diego Water Department, City of	San Pasqual Basin Groundwater Monitoring	San Diego	\$214,000	\$36,000	\$250,000
Scotts Valley Water District	Butane Formation Groundwater Monitoring Project	Santa Cruz	\$0	\$250,000	\$250,000
Sierra Resource Conservation District	Capacity Building Grant for Groundwater Management	Fresno	\$0	\$50,000	\$50,000
South Lake Tahoe, City of	Groundwater Monitoring Program for the Restoration of Bijou Creek Meadow	El Dorado	\$0	\$248,098	\$248,098
Squaw Valley Public Service District	Olympic Valley Creek/Aquifer Interaction Study	Placer	\$189,023	\$31,607	\$220,630
Yuba County Water Agency	Yuba County Water Agency Regional Monitoring Well Program - Phase 2	Yuba	\$0	\$249,793	\$249,793
Zone 7 Water Agency	Hydrostratigraphic Investigation of the Aquifer Recharge Potential for Lakes C and D of the Chain of Lakes	Alameda	\$0	\$250,000	\$250,000
Total			\$1,249,123	\$4,317,511	\$5,316,634
* Proposition 84 funding is not expected to be available until March 2009.					